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Dear Mr. Barrett and Mr. Ostellini: 

Please accept this communication as a Limited time Offer to enter in to sound and responsible business negotiations in this matter involving the Intel Corporation and my rightful and proper claims as the Original Inventor and Owner of "backbone technologies" deemed as the "Holy Grail" of inventions back in 1998 which have been wrongfully used for over 10 years by Intel Corporation and others. 

As you will both note from the attached Letter to your In House General Counsel Mr. Bruce Sewell which references a host of federal and other sources in support of my claims and rights, it is ever so clear that the Intel Corporation has had knowledge of the claims to such Technologies dating back to 1999.
In that the value of my "backbone technologies" has been estimated at nearly a trillion dollars over the life of the IP and that Intel is a named Defendant in a federal RICO case marked "related" to the federal Whistleblower case of Christine Anderson presently ongoing in the Southern District of New York, and that the US Southern District of New York Judge presiding over the "Anderson" case has declared that my case of Iviewit involves "Murder", and further considering that litigation is being pursued at the US Second Circuit Court of Appeals and is contemplated at the US Supreme Court, other federal court venues, international venues and more, I respectfully suggest that an "Agreement" to "Agree" to a business solution in this matter is a sound and responsible judgment on the part of Intel which shall begin by an immediate Deposit of $10 Million US Dollars into an account to be determined while Intel obtains Non-conflicted counsel and I engage Counsel for details on a Global resolution and settlement of both past claims and going forward. 
Moreover, because I believe that the actions of your present In House Counsel Bruce Sewall may be conflicted, violate FASB Rules and thereby damaging to the Intel Corporation's best interests, thus further likely being in violation of Intel's own Code of Conduct, as referenced above it is requested that Intel seek non-conflicted Counsel to move forward on this Agreement to Agree which is literally a Global matter necessitating Global resolution. The attached Letter to Intel Counsel Sewall is self-explanatory in describing the various manners in which Mr. Sewall's actions are in question."

Such Deposit shall be made by Monday, March 09, 2009 by 5pm EST as an initial good faith action on the part of the Intel Corporation in this Agreement to Agree. 

Thank you for time, effort and consideration in these urgent matters, 

________________________
Eliot I. Bernstein
Founder & Inventor
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
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